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From: jrdegenfelder@juno.com
To: McAllister, Lana@Energy
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Fw: Re; Ethanol record in Californis
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:36:51 AM
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Ethanol Record in California.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. McAllister:
 
     I sent this email in early July with the expectation it would be
placed on the CEC docket log in July.
 
   Would you please add this summary document on ethanol, or
why it was not added.
 
   Thank you.
 
Joseph Degenfelder
CEO, Atlantic Greenfuels,LLC
(O) 216-751-5800

Please note: forwarded message attached

From: "jrdegenfelder@juno.com" <jrdegenfelder@juno.com>
To: Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov
Cc: Webmaster@energy.ca.gov,  docket@energy.ca.gov
Subject: Fw: Re; Ethanol record in Californis
Date: Sat, 11 Jul 2020 13:23:13 GMT

Ms.McAllister:
 
   In my rush to send this email yesterday, I mis-typed your name,
for which I apologize.
 
Joseph Degenfelder

Please note: forwarded message attached

From: "jrdegenfelder@juno.com" <jrdegenfelder@juno.com>
To: Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov
Cc: Webmaster@energy.ca.gov,  docket@energy.ca.gov
Subject: Re; Ethanol record in Californis
Date: Fri, 10 Jul 2020 21:16:42 GMT

Ms. Alexander:

mailto:jrdegenfelder@juno.com
mailto:Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov

Ms.McAllister:    In my rush to send this email yesterday, I mis-typed your name,for which I apologize. Joseph Degenfelder



Please note: forwarded message attached



From: "jrdegenfelder@juno.com" <jrdegenfelder@juno.com>

To: Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov

Cc: Webmaster@energy.ca.gov,  docket@energy.ca.gov

Subject: Re; Ethanol record in Californis

Date: Fri, 10 Jul 2020 21:16:42 GMT



Ms. Alexander: As part of our program to upgrade the CEC website, I'm sending a summary document "Ethanol Record in California," to be placedon the CEC website. Sicnerely, Joseph Degenfelder(O) 216-751-5800 From: McAllister, Lana@Energy <Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov>

 Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:39 PM

 To: jrddgenfelder@juno.com <jrddgenfelder@juno.com>

 Subject: Update to report Please send your query to the Webmaster at Webmaster@energy.ca.gov Regards,Lana https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.energy.ca.gov%2F&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Ca8fe5440b846493638b008d8349e2dba%7Cac3a124413f44ef68d1bbaa27148194e%7C0&amp;sdata=4q8zH43aTeUwhNzLaiHG6ZubO8tXo3i7dVPQFDv4E78%3D&amp;reserved=0 Read the California Energy Commission BlogFollow UsFacebook | YouTube | Twitter | Pinterest Lana McAllisterMedia & Public Communications OfficeCalifornia Energy Commission1516 9th StreetSacramento, CA 95814Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov(916) 654-4989  Watch our new video: Toward a Clean Energy Future      
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Ms.McAllister:


 


   In my rush to send this email yesterday, I mis-typed your name,


for which I apologize.


 


Joseph Degenfelder

Please note: forwarded message attached

From: "jrdegenfelder@juno.com" <jrdegenfelder@juno.com>
To: Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov
Cc: Webmaster@energy.ca.gov,  docket@energy.ca.gov
Subject: Re; Ethanol record in Californis
Date: Fri, 10 Jul 2020 21:16:42 GMT








Ms. Alexander:












 












As part of our program to upgrade the CEC website, I'm sending a 












summary document "Ethanol Record in California," to be placed












on the CEC website.












 












Sicnerely,












 












Joseph Degenfelder












(O) 216-751-5800












 



















From: McAllister, Lana@Energy <Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov>
 Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:39 PM
 To: jrddgenfelder@juno.com <jrddgenfelder@juno.com>
 Subject: Update to report

 







Please send your query to the Webmaster at Webmaster@energy.ca.gov 


Regards,


Lana 
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Lana McAllister


Media & Public Communications Office


California Energy Commission


1516 9th Street


Sacramento, CA 95814


Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov


(916) 654-4989


 


 


Watch our new video: Toward a Clean Energy Future
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Ms. Alexander: As part of our program to upgrade the CEC website, I'm sending a summary document "Ethanol Record in California," to be placedon the CEC website. Sicnerely, Joseph Degenfelder(O) 216-751-5800 From: McAllister, Lana@Energy <Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov>

 Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:39 PM

 To: jrddgenfelder@juno.com <jrddgenfelder@juno.com>

 Subject: Update to report Please send your query to the Webmaster at Webmaster@energy.ca.gov Regards,Lana https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.energy.ca.gov%2F&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Ca8fe5440b846493638b008d8349e2dba%7Cac3a124413f44ef68d1bbaa27148194e%7C0&amp;sdata=4q8zH43aTeUwhNzLaiHG6ZubO8tXo3i7dVPQFDv4E78%3D&amp;reserved=0 Read the California Energy Commission BlogFollow UsFacebook | YouTube | Twitter | Pinterest Lana McAllisterMedia & Public Communications OfficeCalifornia Energy Commission1516 9th StreetSacramento, CA 95814Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov(916) 654-4989  Watch our new video: Toward a Clean Energy Future      
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Ms. Alexander:







 







As part of our program to upgrade the CEC website, I'm sending a 







summary document "Ethanol Record in California," to be placed







on the CEC website.







 







Sicnerely,







 







Joseph Degenfelder







(O) 216-751-5800







 














From: McAllister, Lana@Energy <Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov>
 Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:39 PM
 To: jrddgenfelder@juno.com <jrddgenfelder@juno.com>
 Subject: Update to report

 







Please send your query to the Webmaster at Webmaster@energy.ca.gov 


Regards,


Lana 
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Read the California Energy Commission Blog
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Lana McAllister


Media & Public Communications Office


California Energy Commission


1516 9th Street


Sacramento, CA 95814


Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov


(916) 654-4989


 


 


Watch our new video: Toward a Clean Energy Future
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Ethanol Record in California 

[bookmark: _Hlk45272104]
In 1999 California was the first state to ban methyl tertiary-butyl ether. When MTBE was phased out of its reformulated gasoline program in 2003, the state opted to use ethanol at the minimum, 5.7 percent, that would meet the 2 percent oxygen requirement under the then0current Clean Air Act.

Rules were passed allowing E10 to be used in California as of January 1, 2010, providing an important new market for America’s ethanol producers. The increase in ethanol consumption in California supports two public policies.                      First, the federal Renewable Fuels Standard, for one, requires greater use of fuels like ethanol through 2022.              Second, California’s new low carbon fuel standard (LCFS) mandates a reduction in the state’s overall greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions in the next ten years. By 2020, the LCFS calls for the state’s GHG emissions to be back to 1990 levels, and by 2050 achieving an 80% reduction in GHG emissions.

In June 2009, the California Air Resources Board announced changes to its reformulated gasoline regulations and predictive model to ultimately allow for the greater use of ethanol. On August 29, 3009 CARB finalized the rule to allow higher ethanol blends, stating that all fuel sold in California must be compliant with the new CARB Phase 3 standards after December 31, 2009. 

The BioEnergy Action Plan, as set in Governor Schwarzenegger’s Executive Order S-06-06, also calls for an increase in the production of biofuels in California. Goals are to increase in-state biofuels production to 20 percent by 2010, to 40 percent by 2020, and to 70 percent by 2050. 

California set a precedent for how biofuels are treated under climate change policies, with CARB’s inclusion of a theory called “indirect land use change” (ILUC). The theory states that as crops as used to produce biofuels, crop prices are driven up, and farmers respond to increasing prices by clearing land to bring it into agricultural production. Though the theory is based on computer modeling and is not corroborated by on-the-ground data, it became adopted into the biofuels portion of CARB’s framework for the low carbon fuel standard. 

The regulation assigns a direct emissions measurement to the corn-based ethanol, dependent upon the ethanol plant’s location, its fuel use, and distillers grain byproduct. The direct emissions values range from 47.44 to 69.4 gCO2e/MJ,  expressed in grams of carbon dioxide equivalent per megajoule of fuel. CARB is then assigning corn-based ethanol with indirect emissions as well, assigning a land use effect value of 30 on top of those direct emissions figures. 

The total carbon intensity values of corn-based ethanol under this framework ranges from 99.4 gCO23/MJ, for a Midwest ethanol plant producing dry distillers grain, to 77.4 for a California-based ethanol plant producing wet distillers grain and is powered by 20 percent biomass. Brazilian sugarcane ethanol is assigned a value of 73.4 gCO2e/MJ.  

In 2008, the state consumed 951 million gallons of ethanol at the previous 5.7 percent blend level.   

Update July 12, 2017:  Ethanol, particularly corn ethanol, has been key to the performance of the California Low Carbon Fuel Standard program. From 2011 to 2016 the total number of credits generated from all fuels were equal to 25.647 million, with ethanol generating 11.912 million credits or 46.4 percent of total credits and corn ethanol alone generating 9.31 million credits representing 36.3 percent of all credits. Other biofuels with substantial participation in the LCFS program from 2011 to 2016 were renewable diesel and biodiesel with a contribution of 4.913 million (19.2 percent) and 4.460 million (17.4 percent), respectively.

In 2018, 1.12 billion gasoline gallon equivalent of ethanol was consumed in California (about 12 percent blend level). The CAGR for ethanol in California since 2008 is slightly greater than 100% per year.

In 2019 E85 sales of 41 million gallons were a CAGR increase of about 30% from 3 million gallons in 2010.  E85 sales will be the main growth factor, from approx. 500 retail stations at 2020 years end, expected to double by 2022.

Joseph Degenfelder   July 10, 2020                                                                                                                                                                  Atlantic Greenfuels, LLC                                                                                                                                                                                    

Ethanol Record in California.docx
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Watch our new video: Toward a Clean Energy
Future

 
As part of our program to upgrade the CEC website, I'm sending a 
summary document "Ethanol Record in California," to be placed
on the CEC website.
 
Sicnerely,
 
Joseph Degenfelder
(O) 216-751-5800
 

From: McAllister, Lana@Energy <Lana.McAllister@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 1:39 PM
To: jrddgenfelder@juno.com <jrddgenfelder@juno.com>
Subject: Update to report
 
Please send your query to the Webmaster at Webmaster@energy.ca.gov 
Regards,
Lana 
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